Parks, Recreation & Cultural Arts

MEMORANDUM 19-A001

DATE: October 9, 2018
TO: Greg Harrison, City Manager /)7,4
FROM: Mark A. Beaudreau, Recreation Programs Administrator

SUBJECT: Agenda Item — License Agreement
Pompano Baseball, Inc.

Please place the attached resolution on the October 23, City Commission Agenda.
The license agreement is for term of five years with the option to renew for an
additional one period of five years. The license agreement is for Pompano
Baseball, Inc. to use various city owned facilities (Kester, Pompano Community,
Mitchell/Moore and North Pompano Parks) to provide a youth baseball program.

If you have any questions or need additional information regarding the agreement
please call me at 954-786-4191.

MB/afh

cc: Scott Moore, Recreation Manager

Cynthia Kitts, Recreation Manager
Kaitlyn Kerr, Recreation Manager
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